MINUTES
- CITYOFFALLON
55 West Williams Avenue
Fallon, Nevada
March 6, 2067

The Honorable City Council met ina regularly scheduled Council meeting on the above
date in the Council Chambers, 55 West Williams Avenue, Fallon, Nevada.

Present:

Mayor Ken Tedford, Jr.

City Councilman, Willis Swan
City Councilman, Robert Erickson
City Councilman, John Teweil
City Engineer, Larry White

Chief of Police, Russ Brooks

City Clerk, Gary Cordes

City Attorney, Mike Mackedon

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Tedford at 7:00 p.m. He then requested

,,,,,,,,,, everyone rise to pledge allegiance to the flag.

Mayor Tedford requested a moment of silence for the recent passing of former Churchill
County Commissioner Cyril Shank. '

, Mayor Tedford inquired if the agenda had been posted in compliance with NRS
requirements.

City Clerk Cordes advised the agenda was posted in compliance with NRS 241,
Approval of Council meeting minutes for February 6, 2007 and February 16, 2007

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any additions or corrections to the Council meeting
minutes for February 6, 2007 and F ebruary 16, 2007.

No additions or corrections were noted.

Councilman Swan motioned to approve the Council meeting minutes for February 6,
2007 and February 16, 2007 as submitted, seconded by Councilman Erickson and unanimously
approved. '

Approval of Warrants
A} Accounts Payable

B) Payroll
C) Customer Deposit




Maycr Tedford inquired if there were any comments regarding the accounts payable,
payroll and customer deposit warrants.

No comments were noted.

Councilman Erickson motioned to approve the accounts payable, payroll and customer
deposit warrants; seconded by Councilman Tewell and unanimously approved.

Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments. He noted that comments are
to be general in nature, not relative to any agenda items. No action may be taken on a matter
raised under this item until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda as an item
upon which action will be taken.

No public comments were noted.

Presentation to Fallon Greenwave Wrestlers

Mayor Tedford advised that it was time to honor some young people in the community
and their coaches. Fallon has an outstanding group of student athletes. Not only were they
successful in wrestling, but in the classroom as well. Itis very important to recognize youth
when they do outstanding things. The entire City pulls for you when you wrestle and we are also
proud of your grades. These medals honor your success both on and off the mat. The medals
proclaim “Academic State Champions Winter 2006-2007. Congratulations on your academic
and athletic achievements. Mayor Tedford & City Council.”

In addition, Trevor de Braga and Lyle Gardner were both 2006-2007 Nevada State
Champions 4A Class, as noted on their medals,

Mayor Tedford presented the medals to the wrestlers in attendance and photos were taken
for the local newspapers.

Confirmation of appointment to Falion Convention and Tourism Authority Board
Mayor Tedford tabled this item until the March 20, 2007 Council meeting.

Request by Dennis and Cheryl McCormick for an off-premises/unrestricted figuor
license for C&D Interests, located at 161 Freeport Circle

City Clerk Cordes explained that Dennis and Cheryl McCormick will be the new owners
of record for Grand Slam mini mart located at 101 Freeport Circle and have requested an off-
premises/unrestricted liquor license. Alcohol is not to be consumed on the property. The
existing business has been in place for many years. They have met the conditions for licensing
requirements. City Clerk Cordes recommended approval of this request.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions.

No comments were noted.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.

No comments were noted.

Councilman Swan motioned to approve the request by Dennis and Cheryl McCormick for
an off-premises/unrestricted liquor license for C&D Interests, located at 101 F reeport Circle;
seconded by Councilman Erickson and unanimously approved.




Adoption of Resolution 07-2: Designation of 15 MPH Speed Limit on South
Sherman Street

Chief Brooks advised that a site survey had been conducted on South Sherman Street and
a 15 MPH zone is recommended. The City Engineer was also consulted and concurs with this
recommendation. Chief Brooks noted a typographical error in the body of the resolution and will
follow up to ensure it is corrected.

Mayor Tedford inquired if the Council had any comments or questions.

Councilman Tewell noted that the residents in the area will appreciate the slower speed
limit since there is an absence of sidewalks on the street.

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments or questions.

No comments were noted. '

Councilman Tewell motioned to adopt Resolution 07-2: Designation of 15 MPH Speed
Limit on South Sherman Street as corrected: seconded by Councilman Erickson and
unanimously approved.

Set a date for a public hearing for a zone cha ge for Bruce Homer for property on
Industrial Way '

Mayor Tedford set the date for the public hearing on March 20, 2007.
Public Comments

Mayor Tedford inquired if there were any public comments.
- No comments were noted.

Council and Staff Reports

City Engineer White: No report.

Chief Brooks: No report.

City Clerk Cordes: No report.

City Attorney Mackedon: No report.

Counciiman Erickson: No report.

Councilman Tewell: Advised that his son Les is having back surgery in Reno tonight.
He appreciated the empathy and sympathy the City provides in situations like this. He wanted to
personally thank City Clerk Cordes and Valerie Swirczek for their assistance throughout the
years. City Clerk Cordes, especially, went out of his way to help this year.

Councilman Swan: Concurred with Councilman Tewell and thanked City Clerk Cordes

and Valerie Swirczek for their assistance. Advised of a pothole on A Street between Russell and
Allen Streets.




Mayor Tedford: No report.

Executive Session
Mayor Tedford tabled the executive session, as it was not needed at this time.
Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Tedford adjourned
the meeting at 7:28 p.m.

S '; Z # ,‘,g"";?g";:" A
/”:/;,, Mayor Ken Tgdford, Jr.
Attest: I I S—
Gary ¢ Cordes
City Clerk/Treasurer




